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Mueller, Eric

From: Dasho, Ezekiel

Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:08 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: RE: LRB 07-2771

Thank you, we want the draft which was prepared for the budget redrafted as a stand alone.

Much appreciated.

Zeke Dasho

Representative Christine Sinicki's office
State Capitol, 114 North

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-8588
zeke.dasho@legis.wi.gov

From: Mueller, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:06 AM
To: Dasho, Ezekiel

Subject: RE: LRB 07-2771

Zeke,

We did something regarding purple heart plates as a budget amendment (09b0792). The draft began as a
request to redraft 07-2771. Ultimately, however, the draft was somewhat different from what was implied by
the 07-2771 drafting instructions (if | recall correctly, no draft for 07-2771 was ever prepared — so a direct
redraft of that draft number is not possible). Do you want the draft we prepared for the budget redrafted as a
stand alone bill? Or do you have different instructions for this draft?

Eric

From: Dasho, Ezekiel
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 9:57 AM

To: Mueller, Eric
Subject: LRB 07-2771

7/14/2009




Blank .-, Page 2 of 2

Good Morning Eric,

It has been a while since we emailed about this. | believe our office requested a redraft of this bill for the
2009 session, | do not know the 2009 bill number however, can you help me find it? If we have not requested
a redraft for 2009, could you please have it redrafted?

Thariks, let me know if you have any questions.

5

- .

Zeke Dasho

Representative Christine Sinicki's office
State Capitol, 114 North

Madison, Wl 53708

(608) 266-8588
zeke.dasho@legis.wi.gov

7/14/2009
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Mueller, Eric

From: Dasho, Ezekiel

Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 11:38 AM

To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: RE: Purple heart/disabled license plate bill

Yeah, can you get the draft to me by Friday next?

Zeke Dasho

Representative Christine Sinicki's office
State Capitol, 114 North

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-8588
zeke.dasho@legis.wi.gov

From: Mueller, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 11:37 AM

To: Dasho, Ezekiel

Subject: RE: Purple heart/disabled license plate bill

Zeke,

I've been working on other projects, so | haven't really done anything on your draft. Do you need itby a
particular date? If so, | believe the draft was pretty short and compact — | could probably have a draft in
editing within a day or two. Let me know.

Eric

From: Dasho, Ezekiel

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 11:28 AM

To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: Purple heart/disabled license plate biil

Good Morning Eric,

| just wanted to check in with you and see if you could give me some time-frame as to when this draft will be
sent over.

7/28/2009




" Blank .

Thanks,

Zeke Dasho
Representative Christine Sinicki's office
State Capitol, 114 North

Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-8588
zeke.dasho@legis.wi.gov

7/28/2009

Page 2 of 2
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1 AN ACT relating to: registration plates for certain disabled veterans.

ASTED)

Analysis by the Legislative Reférence Bureau

Under current law, a person apmikyrfo the Department of Transportation
(DOT) a certification from the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (USDVA) that the

N\ person sustained injuries while in active military service that limit or impair the
& person’s ability Mbtain from DOT special distinguishing registration
plates for certain vehicles, including automobiles, light-duty trucks, and motor

homes, that identify the owner or lessee o‘ the vehicle as a disabled veteran.

Under this bill, if, in addition to the“certification of injury, a disabled veteran
submits to DOT a certification from@he)USDVA that the veteran has been awarded
the purple heart medal, the veteran may obtain from DOT special distinguishing
registrationn plates that identify the owner or lessee of the vehicle as a disabled

’X/ veteran who has been awarded the purple heart medal.

For further information see the state Tiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

pj ‘A/Z SECTION 1. 341.14 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

AN

History: 1971 c. 164 5. 83; 1971 ¢. 299: 1975 ¢. 384, 417: 1977 ¢. 16: 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) (a), (). 1977 ¢. 43, 183, 292, 418, 447 1979 c. 236; 1981 c. 255.
7 1983 a. 227, 430, 511; 1985 a. 29, 55: 1985 a. 87 ss. 1, 5: 1985 a. 124, 202: 1985 a. 332 5s. 191, 251 (4); 1987 a. 19. 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137, 302,
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SEcTION 1

304,312, 359; 1991 a. 2, 39, 100, 240; 1993 a. 16, 291, 303, 415, 491, 1995 a. 147, 253, 255, 445; 1997 a. 27, 67. 252. 255; 1999 a. 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103,
109; 2003 a. 83, 184; 2005 a. 22, 25. 109, 199, 260, 319, 472: 2007 a. 38,97, 107, 120, 160, 194:5. 13.92 (2) (i).

SECTION 2. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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_ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

T
TO ASSEMBLY SUBS ff'I'E‘AMElSQMENT 1,

o

TO 2089 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

[ NS¢

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1451, line 24: after that line insert:

34114(1) If any resident of this state who is registering or has registered an
automobile, or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home or dual purpose farm truck
which has a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds, a farm truck which has a
gross weight of not more than 12,000 pounds or a motor home submits a statement
once every 4 years, as determined by the department, from the U.S. department of
veterans affairs certifying to the department that the resident is, by reason of
injuries sustained while in the active U.S. military service, a person with a disability
that limits or impairs the ability to walk, the department shall procure, issue and

deliver to the veteran, plates of a special design in lieu of the plates which ordinarily




12

13
14
15
16

17

i
i

o

| S
N

H

i
|
|
%
l
|
]
§
f

¢
t

[

2009 - 2010 Legislature _2- EVMoneh

RN

would be issued for the vehicle, and shall renew the plates. The plates shall be
colored red, white, and blue and the department shall consult the department of
veterans affairs before specifying the design of the plates. The plates shall be so
designed as to readily apprise law enforcement officers of the fact that the vehicle is

owned by a disabled veteran and is entitled to the parking privileges specified in s.

. 346.50 (2)._If _in addition to the statement of disability, the veteran provides a

i statement from the U.S. department of veterans affairs certifying to the department

that the veteran has been awarded the purple heart medal, the department shall
- =

ue and deliver to the veteran late of ial design meeting all of the

requirements_of this subsection and incorporating a symbol associated with the

purp_lg hgarL medal. No charge in addition to the registration fee shall be made for

the issuance or renewal of such plates under this subsectmn@‘y

= T T e T e i e T e

“(1 5u) PURPLE HEART RECIPIENT DISABLED VETERAN LICENSE PLATE. The treatment
of section 341.14 (1) of the statutes takes effect on the first day of the 7th month

beginning after publication.”.

(END)

2. Page 1901, line 23: after that line insert:
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ATTN: Ezekiel Dasho

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent. You may wish to consider whether some provision for funding the potential
design and production costs is warranted. Recent similar drafts requiring the design
and production of registration plates have provided around $40,000 for such costs. You
may wish to consult with the Department of Transportation for specific estimates.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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August 7, 2009

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
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AN At® Jo-amend 341.14 (1) of the statutes; relating to: registration plates for

certain disabled veterans.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who submits to the Department of Transportation
(DOT) a certification from the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (USDVA) that the
person sustained injuries while in active military service that limit or impair the
person’s ability to walk may obtain from DOT special distinguishing registration
plates for certain vehicles, including automobiles, light-duty trucks, and motor
homes, that identify the owner or lessee of the vehicle as a disabled veteran.

Under this bill, if, in addition to the certification of injury, a disabled veteran
submits to DOT a certification from USDVA that the veteran has been awarded the
Purple Heart medal, the veteran may obtain from DOT special distinguishing
registration plates that identify the owner or lessee of the vehicle as a disabled
veteran who has been awarded the Purple Heart medal.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 341.14 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB-3127/PL}
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SECTION 1

341.14 (1) If any resident of this state who is registering or has registered an
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

346.50 (2). If, in addition to the statement of disability, the veteran provides a

statement from the U.S. department of veterans affairs certifving to the department

that the veteran has been awarded the Purple Heart medal, the department shall
issue and deliver to the veteran a plate of special design meeting all of the
requirements of this subsection and incorporating a symbol associated with the

Purple Heart medal. No charge in addition to the registration fee shall be made for

the issuance or renewal of sueh plates under this subsection.

SecTION 2. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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AN ACT\tg”q@ggw34l.l4 (1) of the statutes; relating to: registration plates for
certain disabled veterans. @ Ao MiGimy 4 rdec o
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who submits to the Department of Transportation
(DOT) a certification from the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs(USDVA) !that the
person sustained injuries while in active military service that limit or impair the :
person’s ability to walk may obtain from DOT special distinguishing registration
plates for certain vehicles, including automobiles, light-duty trucks, and motor
homes, that identify the owner or lessee of the vehicle as a disabled veteran.

Under this bill, if, in addition to the certification of injury, a disabled veteran /
submits to DOT a certification frorn@_]?a‘\gb at the veteran has been awarded the
Purple Heart medal, the veteran may<vbtain from DOT special distinguishing
registration plates that. identify the owner or lessee gf the vehicle as a disabled -~
veteranfwho has been awarded the P e Heart me R

For her information see the :ﬁki&l estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 341.14 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

/4
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SEcTION 1
1 341.14 (1) If any resident of this state who is registering or has registered an
2 automobile, or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home or dual purpose farm truck
3 which has a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds, a farm truck which has a
4 gross weight of not more than 12,000 pounds or a motor home submits a statement
5 once every 4 years, as determined by the department, from the U.S. department of
6 veterans affairs certifying to the department that the resident is, by reason of
7 injuries sustained while in the active U.S. military service, a person with a disability
8 that limits or impairs the ability to walk, the department shall procure, issue and
9 deliver to the veteran, plates of a special design in lieu of the plates which ordinarily
10 would be issued for the vehicle, and shall renew the plates. The plates shall be
11 colored red, white, and blue and the department shall consult the department of
12 veterans affairs before specifying the design of the plates. The plates shall be so
13 designed as to readily apprise law enforcement officers of the fact that the vehicle is
14 owned by a disabled veteran and is entitled to the parking privileges specified in s.
15 346.50 (2)._If, in addition to the statement of disability, the veteran nrovides a

- ///;:\ AAAAAAAAA

9 _/ statement from the 6 S denartment of veteran@@enlfwng to Lhe dep_artment ;

17 hat the veteran has been awarded the Purple Heart medal, the department shall

18 issue and deliver to the veteran late of special design meeting all of the
(/I/Q/ ( reuire ments of th is b tion and incorporating sy “Pg L_asst S0Cia egl’ ith the)
{ 20 / Pu le H cart med _____ , Noc arge in addition to the registration fee shall be made for

L
1 the issuance or renewal of sueh plates under this subsection.

22 CTION 2. Effective date.

23 (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after

24 pubhcatlon -

25 (END) [y, (jnjac
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INSERT 2-20

2

@ as much of the emblem of the Military Order of the Purple Heart as practicable.

The depar nt may not issue any plate incor ing the emblem of the Mili

rder of the Purple Heart unl h rtmen received information sufficien

for the department to determine that any approvals required for the use of the

emblem, or portion of the emblem, of the Military Order of the Purple Heart have

en in
INSERT 2-21
SECTION;& 341.14 (8) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 341.14 (8) (c) 1. and
amended to read:

341.14 (8) (c) 1. This Except as provided in subd. 2?’, this subsection does not
apply to a special plate issued under s. 341.14 (1) or (1r).

History: 1971¢c. 164 5. 83; 1971 ¢. 299; 1975 ¢. 384, 417, 1977 c. 16; 1977 c. 29 5s. 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) (a), (e); 1977 c. 43, 183,292, 418, 447, 1979 c. 236; 1981 ¢. 255;
1983 a. 227, 430, 511; 1985 a. 29, 55; 1985 a. 87 ss. 1. 5; 1985 a. 124, 202; 1985 a. 332 ss. 191, 251 (4): 1987 a. 19, 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137, 302,

304, 312, 359; 1991 a. 2, 39, 100, 240; 1993 a. 16, 291, 303, 415, 491; 1995 a. 147, 253, 255, 445; 1997 a. 27, 67, 252, 255, 1999 a. 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103,

13
14

@)

18
19

109; 2003 a. 83, 184; 2005 a. 22, 25, {89, 199, 260, 319, 472; 2007 a. 38, 97, 107, 120, 160, 194; 2009 a. 28.

SEcTIO 341.14 (8) (c) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (8) (c) 2. If a plate of special design incorporating a symbol associated
with the Military Order of the Purple Heart has been issued to a person under@)_
3;/‘1‘{\2,4 (1), upon application by the surviving spouse of the person, the department
shall issue a special plate under sub. (6r) (f) 32. to the surviving spouse. No charge

in addition to the registration fee shall be made for the issuance or renewal of the

special plate under sub. (6r) (f) 32. to the surviving spouse.
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ATTN: Ezekiel Dasho Pavler of"HM’

I have two notes on this draft. First, I added a provision that restricts thzﬁepartment
of Transportationl§ (DOT) gpwgar’to issue plates incorporating the emblem of the
Military Order of the Purple Heart (MOPH) until the department has receiv
authorization to use the emblem. Though I am not certain, it is likely that #gMOPH’s
emblem is subject to trademark protections and that DOT would need to come to some
sort of agreement prior to issuing plates using the e‘rgp/&m. Second, I added the
provision allowing a surviving spouse to be issued a nor{ddisabled purple heart plate.
I was not certain how you wished to handle the regist}"é/tion fees, so I aftempted to
conform the surviving spouse provision to the disabled veteran provision. Thus, as
currently drafted, the surviving spouse provision limits DOT to charging only the
general registration fee. This means that DOT would not be able to chayge the
surviving spouse the military special group fee under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 9. that is
charged to other persons who are issued purple heart medal awardee plates. Let me
know if you would like this changed or if yoli have any further instructions or
questions.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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October 8, 2009

ATTN: Ezekiel Dasho

I have two notes on this draft. First, I added a provision that restricts the power of the
Department of Transportation (DOT) to issue plates incorporating the emblem of the
Military Order of the Purple Heart (MOPH) until the department has received
authorization to use the emblem. Though I am not certain, it is likely that MOPH’s
emblem is subject to trademark protections and that DOT would need to come to some
sort of agreement prior to issuing plates using the emblem. Second, I added the
provision allowing a surviving spouse to be issued a nondisabled Purple Heart plate.
I was not certain how you wished to handle the registration fees, so I attempted to
conform the surviving spouse provision to the disabled veteran provision. Thus, as
currently drafted, the surviving spouse provision limits DOT to charging only the
general registration fee. This means that DOT would not be able to charge the
surviving spouse the military special group fee under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 9. that is
charged to other persons who are issued Purple Heart medal awardee plates. Let me
know if you would like this changed or if you have any further instructions or
questions.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov




_Parisi, Lori

From: Dasho, Ezekiel

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 10:34 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3127/2 Topic: Disabled vetern plus purple heart registration plate.

Please Jacket LRB 09-3127/2 for the ASSEMBLY.




